Attachment H

CHAPEL HILL TRANSIT
Town of Chapel Hill

: 6900 Millhouse Road
Chapel Hill Chapel Hill,NCl 275142401

ru n s I phone (919) 969-4900  fax (919) 968-2840

www.townofchapelhill.org/ transit

MEMORANDUM

To: Tina Moon, Carrboro Planning Administrator

From: Nick Pittman, Transit Planning Coordinator

Date: April 11, 2017

Subject: Conditional Rezoning for Food First — IFC Review #1

Thank you for allowing us to review these plans.

As we have reviewed this, we agree that CHT has transit service to this location Monday —
Friday (7:00 AM — 11:30 PM) through the J, CW and F routes and on Saturdays, the CW and CM
routes (9:00 AM — 5:30 PM) provide service on Weaver Street and Merritt Mill Road that will
allow customers access to the IFC. Additionally, certified EZ Rider customers can schedule trips
to the IFC seven (7) days a week (except for holidays). EZ Rider’s hours of service are Monday
through Friday 5:00 AM — 11:17 PM, Saturday 8:15 AM —11:17 PM and Sunday 10:00 AM —4:00
PM.

Chapel Hill Transit currently operates a limited level of service on Sunday. We understand that
the Town of Carrboro is requesting that Chapel Hill Transit consider providing/operating some
level of service on Sunday to provide access to the IFC in Carrboro, is this correct? If so, we will
send the request for additional service on Sunday to the Chapel Hill Transit Partners Committee
for review and consideration, as we typically do with requests for new service. Please

note, new service is typically funded at 100% by the partner requesting the service for the first
year of service. After the first year, the Partners Committee then decides if they want to share
the cost based on the funding formula.

For assistance with our discussion with the Partners, can you share details on the meal times
for IFC (weekday and weekend) and will the Food Pantry remain in this location and what will
their days of service be?





